Gallacher, Hayley

From: Taylor, Karen

Sent: 12 August 2015 17:29

To: Planning (HPBC)

Subject: FW: Surrey Street Glossop HPK/2015/0113

Revised Comments

From: Baker,Steve (Economy, Transport & Environment) [mailto:Steve.Baker@derbyshire.gov.uk]
Sent: 13 July 2015 10:38

To: Taylor, Karen

Cc: Planning (HPBC)

Subject: RE: Surrey Street Glossop HPK/2015/0113

Dear Karen,

Thank you for consulting on this additional information. The applicant has provided the results of an archaeological
desk-based assessment of the site, in relation to its operation as an iron foundry during the 19" and 20" centuries.
The DBA report concludes that the eastern part of the site has potential for below-ground remains of the earliest
iron foundry phase (dating from 1860-1880) which would be of local significance as evidence for the development of
Glossop as an industrial centre. | recommend that this should be addressed by a conditioned scheme of
archaeological recording in line with NPPF para 141. The following conditions should therefore be attached to any
planning consent:

"a) No development shall take place until a Written Scheme of Investigation for archaeological work has
been submitted to and approved by the local planning authority in writing, and until any pre-start element
of the approved scheme has been completed to the written satisfaction of the local planning authority. The
scheme shall include an assessment of significance and research questions; and

1. The programme and methodology of site investigation and recording

2. The programme for post investigation assessment

3. Provision to be made for analysis of the site investigation and recording

4, Provision to be made for publication and dissemination of the analysis and records of the site
investigation

5. Provision to be made for archive deposition of the analysis and records of the site investigation

6. Nomination of a competent person or persons/organization to undertake the works set out within

the Written Scheme of Investigation"

"b) No development shall take place other than in accordance with the archaeological Written Scheme of
Investigation approved under condition (a)."

"¢) The development shall not be occupied until the site investigation and post investigation assessment has
been completed in accordance with the programme set out in the archaeological Written Scheme of
Investigation approved under condition (a) and the provision to be made for analysis, publication and
dissemination of results and archive deposition has been secured."

Regards

Steve Baker ma mcifa, Derby and Derbyshire Development Control Archaeologist,

Economy, Tranport and Environment, Derbyshire County Council, Shand House, Dale Road South, Matlock,
Derbyshire DE4 3RY

01629 539773 steve.baker@derbyshire.gov.uk

From: Taylor, Karen [mailto:Karen.Taylor@highpeak.gov.uk]
Sent: 09 July 2015 09:33
To: Baker,Steve (Economy, Transport & Environment)




Subject: FW: Surrey Street Glossop HPK/2015/0113
Importance: High

Hi Steve,

Please could you look at the revised report and let me know your thoughts
Regards

Karen

Karen Taylor

Planning Officer, Development Control

High Peak Borough Council and Staffordshire Moorlands District Council

Telephone: 0345 129 7777 or 01298 28400 Ext 3662
email: karen.taylor@highpeak.gov.uk

From: Robert Grewcock [mailto:rgrewcock@rg-p.co.uk]
Sent: 09 July 2015 09:13

To: Taylor, Karen

Cc: Chris Brown; Robert Woolston

Subject: FW: Surrey Street Glossop

Importance: High

Karen
Please see below email from Paul White at ecus regarding the revised DBA (see attached).

We trust the revised report is now acceptable, however, should there be any further queries then please let me
know.

Regards

Robert Grewcock BArch DipArch MArch
Avrchitect (RIBA)

130 New Walk

Leicester

LE1 7JA

Tel: 0116 204 5800

From: Paul White [mailto:Paul.White@ecusltd.co.uk]
Sent: 08 July 2015 16:03

To: Robert Grewcock

Cc: Chris Brown; Robert Woolston

Subject: RE: Surrey Street Glossop

Importance: High

Dear David

Please find attached a revised DBA in light of Steve Baker’'s comment. We have spoken to him to understand his
comments and it seems he is not overly concerned just wanted to make sure their was enough reference to the
foundry. On Steve’s advice we have also spoken to the Glossop Heritage Trust to ensure we have enough
information on the site and that they will not object. We received this comment back:

2



“I monitor local planning applications on behalf of the Archaeological Society (GLAS) and the Heritage Trust, and had
spotted this one and Steve's original comments but didn't respond as we don't have evidence of anything of great
archaeological significance.”

| trust this and the revised report clarifies our statements.

Kind regards

Paul White BA MPhil MCIfA AIEMA
Technical Director- Heritage

Ecus Ltd

Brookholt

3 Blackburn Road
Sheffield

S61 2DW

Tel: 0114 266 9292

Mob: 07827 301 268
Web: www.ecusltd.co.uk

%ecus B4 BEcology loncheope  Hedloge  GeoErmdermendd Conndlomey

EMwIRO A SENT S0 CEE YL TENTS Wirter Ermircmmeni Ermsinrmmendal Ranogenmesrt Ermeliormmenied Training

Lemding nelependerd Concalboress Sirodiieid il tembhorm Bosinopted iy

Eews lmmdted - Regisferse Adclress Broek Holt, 3 Slemekbum Rood, Sefie d 567 208
Regitfarsd M AD97007 . Dagistersdin England § Wales, UE

corsider ther envirenmerd, Flesse slon't paind i e-mell valess vou realls meed s

s eowncy il carecd iy e Bbeshumnng ol s sy B colichentiol orel are inkencled safiohy low fhee wae of B imglidsne] tovdresm i i coelre sseedl,
S R OF QRIS G R el Of @ soRly Eiose oo B CUMECE QO] €10 PR e oR iRl seraesen® INose OF Eouk LR, I pan e fud
B berded mecipien i of this emmail ared Bs af techimends, you mesd ke ree colion Based upon e, res most g w eapry o sioe
Bz ter e, Flegse oondsaef the sereder it yen Belieye woo hoye ecened This ampil in e

From: Robert Grewcock [mailto:rgrewcock@rg-p.co.uk]
Sent: 01 July 2015 10:07

To: Paul White

Cc: Chris Brown; Robert Woolston

Subject: FW: Surrey Street Glossop

Paul

Please see attached an email from the planner and archaeologist about the report you prepared recently for Surrey
Street, Glossop. Can you please comment on the email from Steve Baker?

It appears the report may need amending to cover Steve’s requirements, if you would like to contact Steve directly
to discuss then that may also be beneficial.

Regards

Regards
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Robert Grewcock BArch DipArch MArch
Architect (RIBA)

130 New Walk

Leicester

LE1 7JA

Tel: 0116 204 5800

From: Paul White [mailto:Paul.White@ecusltd.co.uk]
Sent: 19 June 2015 10:51

To: Chris Brown

Subject: RE: Surrey Street Glossop

Dear Chris,

Please find attached our desk based assessment for Surrey Street, Glossop.
If I can be of any further assistance please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind regards

Paul

Paul White BA MPhil MCIfA AIEMA
Technical Director- Heritage

Ecus Ltd

Brookholt

3 Blackburn Road
Sheffield

S61 2DW

Tel: 0114 266 9292

Mob: 07827 301 268
Web: www.ecusltd.co.uk
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From: Chris Brown [mailto:Chris.Brown@westleigh.co.uk]
Sent: 04 June 2015 15:01

To: Paul White

Subject: RE: Surrey Street Glossop




Paul,

| can arrange for the payment to be sent over however this will take a couple of days to sort. | was going to contact
you anyway to ascertain how quickly we can receive the report as we need something urgently.

Can you therefore let me know that if you are unable to commence until the funds are cleared and thus creating a
delay as | will need to review the instruction.

Chris Brown
Senior Land Manager

Westleigh Partnerships Ltd
T: 0116 277 3324 | D: 0116 264 3669 | F: 0116 278 4581
www.westleigh.co.uk

Disclaimer.

This e-mail is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the
author and do not necessarily represent those of Westleigh Partnerships Ltd. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-
mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please notify Westleigh Partnerships Ltd by telephone on 0116 277 3324. This e-mail and/or any attachments have not been checked for viruses prior to
sending.

Registered in England : 8575300. Registered Office : Tudorgate, Grange Business Park, Enderby Road, Whetstone, Leicestershire, LE8 6EP

From: Paul White [mailto:Paul.White@ecusltd.co.uk]
Sent: 04 June 2015 14:55

To: Chris Brown

Subject: Re: Surrey Street Glossop

Dear Chris
Our Ref: 6317

Further to the email from RG+P earlier in the week thank you for the instruction to prepare an archaeological desk
based assessment.

To enable us to proceed we will require payment in advance of £1255 +vat (Total £1506).

This can be by cheque made payable to Ecus Ltd, which will be required to clear before commencement and sent to
the address below. Alternatively please find attached our BACS details. Please quote the reference 6317 on any
transfer as this will link to your project.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,

Ecus Ltd

Brookholt

3 Blackburn Road
Sheffield

S61 2DW

Tel: 0114 266 9292

Mob: 07827 301 268
Web: www.ecusltd.co.uk
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This email or email thread section has been classified CONTROLLED - This email requires controlled access by
Council personnel and / or intended recipient(s) only. This email may contain business or personal information.

Think before you print! Save energy and paper. Do you really need to print this email?

Derbyshire County Council works to improve the lives of local people by delivering high quality services.
You can find out more about us by visiting 'www.derbyshire.gov.uk'. If you want to work for us go to our
job pages on ‘www.derbyshire.gov.uk/jobs'. You can register for e-mail alerts, download job packs and
apply on-line.

Please Note

This email is confidential, may be legally privileged and may contain personal views that are not the views
of Derbyshire County Council. It is intended solely for the addressee. If this email was sent to you in error
please notify us by replying to the email. Once you have done this please delete the email and do not
disclose, copy, distribute, or rely on it.

Under the Data Protection Act 1998 and the Freedom of Information Act 2000 the contents of this email
may be disclosed.

Derbyshire County Council reserves the right to monitor both sent and received emails.

Do you really need to print out this Email? Be green - keep it on the screen.

This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain sensitive or protectively marked material up to RESTRICTED and should be
handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone
else. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in
accordance with relevant legislation.

If this has come to you in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. The Council may be required to disclose this
email or any response to it under the Freedom of Information Act 2000

http://www.staffsmoorlands.gov.uk



